Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Pons <office2@sesi-nm.com>

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] Holly Energy Colgate Osage Closure 2RP-4947
Attachments: Closure Report rev. 2-1-19.pdf

Good Morning,

| have attached the revised and updated closure report for the Holly Energy Partners, Pump Colgate Osage Lease. The
previous closure submittal was denied by Maria Pruett. | have attached a copy of her correspondence for your
convenience. In response, the North wall and areas at the bottom of the excavation were delineated as well as
excavated further to the extent that petroleum hydrocarbons were non-detect. Please review the updated closure and
advise me of your concurrence, so that we may backfill.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Rebecca Pons
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Environmental Coordinator

Safety and Environmental Solutions, Inc.
Office: (575)397-0510

Cell: (575)441-0980



